## UPPER VENTURA RIVER GROUNDWATER AGENCY

## **NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING**

## NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency ("Agency") Board of Directors ("Board") will hold a Special Board Meeting at 1:00 P.M. on Thursday, November 30, 2023 at Foster Park 37 Casitas Vista Road, Ventura 93001

## UPPER VENTURA RIVER GROUNDWATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

November 30, 2023

## **1. MEETING CALL TO ORDER**

#### 2. ROLL CALL

#### 3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

The Board will receive public comments on items <u>not</u> appearing on the agenda and within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency. The Board will not enter into a detailed discussion or take any action on any items presented during public comments. Such items may only be referred to the Executive Director or other staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda for discussion. Persons wishing to speak on specific agenda items should do so at the time specified for those items. In accordance with Government Code § 54954.3(b)(1), public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

## 4. AQUATIC GROUNDWATER DEPENDENT ECOSYSTEMS FIELD TRIP Information Item

The Aquatic Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem (GDE) Field Trip will be conducted to provide information about UVRGA's Aquatic GDE monitoring programs that are being implemented in the Foster Park and Confluence aquatic habitat areas pursuant to the Upper Ventura River Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan.

#### 5. ADJOURNMENT

The next Regular Board meeting is scheduled for December 14, 2023 at 1 P.M.

The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits of, the Agency's services, programs, or activities because of any disability. If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, or if you require agenda materials in an alternative format, please contact the Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency Executive Director at (805) 212-0484. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Agency to make appropriate arrangements.

# Upper Ventura River GROUNDWATER AGENCY SUSTAINABLE MANAGEMENT

**Aquatic GDE Field Trip** 

Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:00pm – 4:00pm

Foster Park 37 Casitas Road, Ventura 93001







Please join us on November 30 at 1:00pm at Foster Park for UVRGA's first ever Aquatic Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem (GDE) Field Trip. We will be led by UVRGA and Rincon fisheries and aquatic biologists, and environmental scientists. The site visits will start at the Foster Park Aquatic GDE Habitat Area and then we will drive to the Confluence Aquatic GDE Habitat Area. The field trip will begin inside Foster Park for a quick introduction and safety discussion, then we will walk down to the Ventura River where we will talk about the aquatic GDE monitoring programs and receive a "show and tell" of selected monitoring components. After about an hour, we will drive to the Confluence habitat area to discuss the hydrology and ecological characteristics of this aquatic GDE and key differences from a monitoring perspective.

This will be an interactive tour, so please feel free to engage your insights or questions. For more information, please see the approved aquatic GDE monitoring workplans for the **Foster Park** and **Confluence** Aquatic GDE Habitat Areas.



## CONTACT:

Bryan Bondy, PG, CHG, UVRGA Executive Director 805-212-0484 | bbondy@uvrgroundwater.org

